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From: Murray Davis <Murray.Davis@shellharbour.nsw.gov.au>

To: "Belinda.Scott@planning.nsw.gov.au" <Belinda.Scott@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 16/03/2012 8:35 am

Subject: RE: Lake lllawarra Authority - Lake lllawarra Entrance Works - Modification

Attachments: 9868068 _LakelllawarraAuthority-LakelllawarraEntranceWorks-Modification.pdf;
9868069 ATTO00001.png.pdf; 2 Planning - RtMMP#3.pdf; Lake lllawarra Bird Is
landProject Review and Supporting Information V2#3.pdf; Lake lllawarra Entr
ance Works -notification of exhibition - Shellharbour Council.pdf

To: Belinda.Scott@planning.nsw.gov.au
Cc:

Belinda,

Reference is made to the attached correspondence from your Department to Shellharbour Council
regarding management methods & maintenance requirements of sand 'bird habitat' island at Lake
lllawarra.

A number of measures are hominated under 'proposed milestones' and include fencing, signage & fox
control. Council seeks clarification as to where these measures are proposed to be located.

Regards,

Murray Davis
Shellharbour City Council
Ph 02 4221 6110

Please consider the environment before printing this email notice.
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DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This communication contains information which is confidential and the
copyright of Shellharbour City Council or a third party.

This E-mail, including any attached files, contains confidential and may contain privileged information.
Any privilege is not waived nor lost or destroyed by mistaken delivery of this E-mail. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not read, use, copy, disclose or disseminate the information in this E-malil
nor any of its attachments and must immediately delete this E-mail. The Shellharbour City Council
believes that this E-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect which may affect
the operation of a computer. Despite this, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free. Shellharbour City Council does not accept and responsibility for any loss or damage arising
in any way from the use of this E-mail or any attachments.
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To visit Council's website go to www.shellharbour.nsw.gov.au



